
MUFUMBWE TOWN COUNCIIL 

MINUTES FOR THE STAKEHOLDERS MEETING HELD ON FRIDAY 28TH, JUNE 2024 
AT IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CIVIC CENTER 

ATTENDANCE:  

Lemmy Masiye  - Council chairperson 
Solochi Gibson  - Councillor 
Kabondo Cassinda  - Councillor 
Langson Mwansa  - Councillor  
Mponda Danny  - Councillor  
Maseka Vincent  - Councillor  
Hachilimwene George - Councillor 
Issu Like    - Councillor 
Kibunda Isaac  - Councillor  
Kenya Haggai  - councillor  

Mwenda Kelvin  - Councillor 
Martin Nguvulu  - Councillor 
Benard Shipilings  - Ward Development Committee 
Rodwell Kamalondo  - Ward Development Committee  
Nitsion Kiyanamwela - Ward Development Committee 
Musoh Regan  - Ward Development Committee  
Kazungu Elijah  - Ward Development Committee  
Mitelo Chrispin  - Ward Development Committee  
Mwamba Boston  - Ward Development Committee  
Senchi Weston   - Ward Development Committee  
Shimishi Frank  - Ward Development Committee  
Makayi Morgan  - Ward Development Committee  
Wallace Kajimalwendo - Ward Development Committee  
Kaikesi Prince  - Ward Development Committee  
Mwenzala Osward  - Ward Development Committee  
Kanchiba Ernest   - Ward Development Committee  
Robby Chipeshi  - Ward Development Committee  
Liyuyu Ireen   - ward Development Committee 
Wasamba Idah  - Ward Development Committee  
Mafulo Ireen   - Ward Development Committee 
Usheya Oliver   - Ward Development Committee  
Shady Kumbwa  - Ward Development Committee  
Hellen Mwenda  - Ward Development Committee  
Samuel Kanyovu  - Ward Development Committee 
Paul Dinala   - Business 
Lister Sebuloni  - Business 
Comfort Sandando  - Radio Station  

OFFICERS PRESENT:   

Robbie Chitambo  - Council Secretary 
Billy Chitila   - Public Relations officer 
Chiponge Mary  - Director Human Resource and Administration 

Mwandunga Reuben - Director Finance  

Chisambo Luzhendu - Socio Economic Planner  

Chisala John   -  Human resource Officer 
Shekinah Kambangu - Intern 
Ilunga Francis  - Marketing Officer 
Moono Darius  - Assistant Community Development Officer 
Granary Sikazwe  -  Internal Auditor 
Mwiinde Previous  - Assistant Committee Clerk 
Gloria Chilapu  - Administrative Officer  



Jeff Kasongo   - Assistant Civil Engineer 

Mabeta Faith   - Health Inspector 

Nsabashi Musonda  - Assistant Registry 

Mulaye Boyd   - Health 
David Sikazwe  - Agriculture 

Prior to the commencement of the meeting, the national 
anthem was sung and the prayer was given by the Public 
Relations Officer, Mr. Billy Chitila.  

MTC/STK/6/06/24: COUNCIL SECRETARY OPENING REMARKS. 

 The Council Secretary recognized the chief’s representative, 

Chairperson and all members. He welcomed them. The council 

secretary apologised for starting the program late, he said it 

was due to power outage.  

 The Council Secretary indicated that the stakeholders played 

a big role in the developmental matters. He further added that, 

the council would continue to have engagements with 

stakeholders at every stage of the operations. He thanked 

them for attending the meeting despite it being at short notice.  

MTC/SH/7/06/24: COMMUNIQUE BY COUNCIL CHAIRPERSON 

 The Council Chairperson thanked Management for organising 
such a meeting in order to engage the high stakeholders in 
order to get the views of what the Council intended to bring as 
a way of a continuous development. 

The Council Chairperson said that the council was in the 
middle of delivering development for the betterment of the 
district and country. He further added that, the Council was 
set to present the Service Chatter to the public, which would 
give a platform for proper communication between the council 
and the public.  

 The chatter was a document which would be revised from time 
to time. He said he believed that the chatter would be utilized 
well. He expected positive contribution in the meeting. 

He declared the meeting open at exactly at 11:35 hours. 

MTC/SH/8/06/24: PRESENTATION 

 The Public Relations Officer, Mr Chitila introduced the 

document (Service Chatter) to the members. Mr Chitila said 

the chatter had a vision, mission and objectives as well as 

expectations.  

The Public Relations Officer said the purpose of the Service 

Chatter was among the others, to enhance the communication 

between the public and the council.  

 He said the vision and mission of the council was to ensure 

services are delivered to the public on time.  

MTC/SH/9/06/24: EXPECTATIONS BY CLIENTS 



✓ Health services 

✓ Social welfare 

✓ Community development 

✓ Fisheries  

✓ Wild life 

✓ Engineering etc. 

The Public Relations Officer explained the departments found 

at the Council as well as their functions. Some of the 

departments mentioned were; Engineering, Finance, 

Planning, Administration etc.  

He mentioned the importance of the fire section and how the 

public should comply will the policies. He said the public, 

being the largest stakeholders should work hand in hand with 

the council in order to have a clean environment. The council 

would try by all means to do the activity within the designated 

period.  

Clients have privileges to hire the machinery for their private 

projects and explained the process of accessing the same 

machinery including beacons placements.  

HEALTH 

- The Public Relations Officer explained the process of dog 

elimination, acquiring health permits, inspection of food 

etc.  

- The Public Relations Officer further mentioned the 

importance of food inspection such that the client will be 

certified as a clean food seller. 

PUBLIC GATHERING 

- The Public Relations Officer informed the audience that 

public gatherings requires permits from the council for 

inspection and certify if the place is not hazardous.  

MTC/SH/10/06/24: SUB DIVISION OF LAND 

1. The Public Relations Officer explained in details the 

process for sub dividing the land and the amounts 

attached. He advised the audience that, the Council is key 

to development therefore, it is important that the 

consultations are made whenever there is need to develop 

any land. 

2. He mentioned the importance of club registration by the 

council. He further added that, when a client 

communicates with the council officers, the officer shall 

introduce themselves before giving the information. 

3. He said the offices were open from 08:00 hours up to 17:00

 hours, clients were free to come in at any time. 

MTC/SH/11/06/24: MATTERS ARAISING 



1. Mr. Sapasa Henry wanted to find out why his plot 

issuance had delayed.  He bought a plot in 1998 but it 

belonged to someone else. He reported the matter and 

was told to put it in writing which he did, but to his 

surprise there had been no response and yet the 

process only takes 120 days as stated by the Public 

Relations Officer. 

 

 

 

RESPONSE 

In response the Council was expected to respond as 

long as the complaint was made and, in his case, he 

should wait for a designated period for plot matters are 

critical and that was why it took long to be acted upon.  

The Council Secretary further added that, the meeting 

was called upon in order to iron out such cases and be 

more effective. He said the Council was then working 

without a service charter and now it was time to fully 

implement it to enhance its effectiveness.  

In addition, the Council Secretary said the Council had 

written to the ministry to intervene in purchasing the 

fire trucks.  

 

The Council Chairperson equally added that, the 

council needed to know that the biggest reason for the 

meeting was to enhance the effectives in service 

delivery. He said the Council numbered the plots before 

advertising, however, the Council should advertise only 

numbered plots. 

 

2. Mr. Chipeshi Robby wanted clarity on the linkage 

between the ward development committee and the 

Council that was mentioned yet the results are nowhere 

to be seen  

 

RESPONSE 

He was advised that, the whole process required to be 

done starting from Constituency Development Fund 

Committee and it may take some time.  

 

3. Kazungu Elijah wanted to find out the period of time it 

takes from application to approval of a project. 

 

RESPONSE 

He was advised that the proposed period of time is 14 

working days, however others said is 6 weeks while 

others said 2 months. 

 

MTC/SH/12/06/24: THE COUNCIL CHAIRPERSON’S CLOSING REMARKS 

The Service Chatter was initiated by the new down 

government to allow proper communication between the  



 


